

These slides were triggered by two skiers on Monday (2/10/14) on a south facing slope at 8,000 feet. They broke about 2 feet deep, likely on the facets formed two weeks ago. Photo: L. Hinck

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 11, 2014</u> Cooke City, 2014-02-10